MEMORANDUM

TO: Finance & Administration Committee

FROM: Joyce Machado, Treasurer/Director of Finance
DATE: August 3, 2020

RE: Quarter Ending June 30, 2020 Treasurer’s Report
ISSUE

Whether the Finance & Administration Committee should recommend to the Board of Directors
that it accept the Treasurer’s Report for the quarter ending June 30, 2020.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommend that the Finance & Administration Committee recommend to the Board of
Directors that it accept the Treasurer’s Report for the quarter ending June 30, 2020.

DETAIL

This Treasurer’s Report was prepared in accordance with the Investment Policy for the San Luis
& Delta-Mendota Water Authority (adopted via Resolution No. 2013-367) and California
Government Code sections 6505.5(e) and 53646(b).

Consistent with the Water Authority’s Investment Policy and Government Code requirements,
the Water Authority hereby makes the following statements:
* The Water Authority’s investments are in compliance with the Investment Policy;
» All required O&M rate conveyance payments and Membership Dues are being received
timely, with few exceptions, rendering the Water Authority able to meet its
expenditure/cash demand requirements for the next six months.

Appendix 1 to this Report includes the most recent statements from LAIF, CalTRUST and other

banks holding Water Authority funds (see pages 3-4 of this Report). Appendix 1 is available upon
request.
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